
 

 1 

         BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
     Kelly J. Gregg President 
    James Roberts III Vice President 
   Jose Gonzalez Director 
   Shawna Irish Director 
   Roman Aguilar III Director 
 

Calvin Louie Acting General Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 - 6:00 P.M. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

AGENDA 
 
THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE VIA TELECONFERENCE WITH MICROSOFT TEAMS. 

JOIN THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPTUER, TABLET, OR SMARTPHONE: 
Click here to join the meeting, 

or, paste https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting  
in your browser.  

Meeting ID: 286 132 660 738 
Passcode: n4WN2C 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

a. Roll Call 
b. Approval of Agenda 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

a. Presentation, Mike Hulshof, Pacific Playground 
b. Presentation, Hesperia Recreation Park District Staff at Work, 

Acting General Manager Louie 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Welcome to this Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public participation.  If 
you desire to address the Board on any District related matter or item on the Agenda, you are 
asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it in 
to the General Manager.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 
address (if you wish) before addressing the Board.  Please limit your comments to five minutes 
per speaker. 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2Y3NzlkNDAtMjFiMC00OGM0LTliMzUtYTY2ZWFiNWIxZWYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ec19efc2-9571-4ba4-bcfa-9472a4024219%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226b70662e-0892-4b20-b1b4-b742e27dbf20%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting


 

 2 

Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act does 
not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  refer the 
matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a very limited 
factual response. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted upon 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion.  
 
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 27, 2024 

 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Action Item:  Time Management System 

 
C. Discussion/Action Item:  The KYA Group Projects Update  

 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  SitelogIQ Projects Update 

 
E. Discussion/Action Item:  Townsend Public Affairs Update 

 
F. Discussion/Action Item:  The Rojas Communications Group Update 

 
G. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-01, Initiating Proceedings for the 

Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

H. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-02, Initiating Proceedings for the 
Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

I. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-03, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving the Nomination of 
Director ____________ to serve as a Director of the California Association of Recreation 
and Park Districts 
 

J. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-04, A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving Application(s) for 
Specified Grant Funds from the Budget Act of 2023, 19.561(B)(76) $2,000,000 for 
Relocation and Construction of Modernized Corporation Yard Facility 
 

K. Action Item:  Hesperia Police Activities League 
 



 

 3 

L. Discussion/Action Item:  Power Play Center Rental Prices and 12 Month Rental Audit 
 

M. Discussion/Action Item:  Facility Equipment Rentals 
 

N. Action Item:  Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce Facility User Agreement 
 

O. Action Item:  Amendment to The Farm Stand, Oak Hills, Inc., Co-sponsorship 
Agreement to Include a Seasonal Food Truck Night and Hesperia Civic Plaza Park 

 
P. Action Item:  Authorization to Release Request for Proposals For Audit Firm 

 
Q. Discussion/Action Item:  Hesperia Wranglers’ Water Use at Hesperia Lake Park 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION 
  
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

 Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Irish 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Gonzalez (no meeting held) 
 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Gregg/Roberts  
 Personnel – Gregg/Aguilar (no meeting held) 
 Finance – Aguilar/Gregg (no meeting held) 
 Development Review – Gregg/Roberts (no meeting held) 

Event – Irish/Gonzalez 
Recreation – Roberts/Irish 

Other: 

Association of the San Bernardino County Special Districts 
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
R. Anticipated Litigation 54956.9 (e) (1) – 3 Items 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for April 24, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. and will be held 
in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA 92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 



 

 4 

need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please contact the 
District Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your 
particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if 
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime 
Street, Hesperia, CA - Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



 

1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: April 3, 2024                            PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, EXECUTIVE DISTRICT CLERK 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: EXPANDED AGENDA INFORMATION FOR REGULAR BOARD    
  MEETING 4/10/2024 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Action Item:  Time Management System 
 
Background:  This item was brought back from the March 27, 2024, meeting.  The Board had 
requested staff look for devices compatible with Tyler Technologies that would be able to 
implement right away.  Staff has researched the requested information, and a memo is in your 
tab. 
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Staff Memo Re:  Time Clock Fiscal Impact 
 
 
C. Discussion/Action Item:  The KYA Group Projects Update 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Board.  The KYA 
Group will present an update on their latest projects.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  SitelogIQ Projects Update 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Board.  SitelogIQ has 
provided the update below and will be present to answer any questions the Board may have.  
 

 



 

2 
 

April 3, 2024: 
For HVAC units change out, we Have completed all the unit change outs at Novack, Power 
Play, and Epicenter. Only Pending units for the three gyms are for the swamp cooler change 
outs. For the three gyms, pending roofing and curb inspections to complete the swamp cooler 
change outs at all 3 sites. Planning on starting roofing and curb installation on Monday 4/8 at 
Rick Novack.  
 
We are still waiting on permits for Lime St., Timberlane and Percy Bakker. Not sure why this is 
taking so long; I’ll be there today to check on the status of these permits.  
 
As far as the Electrical work in the three gyms, Epicenter has been completed.  
We are working at Novack now and will hopefully be done by the end of next week. We are 
planning on approximately 2 weeks to complete power play following Rick Novack. 
 
For Solar, I’ll be submitting application for permits this week for Lime St. and Rick Novack 
Center. We should have permits in about 4-6 weeks. We are planning on mobilizing to Lime St. 
on 5/20 then Rick Novack Center, then Epic, then Percy Bakker, then HCP. 
 
As far as the Novack interior Paint, we are planning on starting the week of 4/15/24, it will take 
about two weeks to complete.  

 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
E. Discussion/Action Item:  Townsend Public Affairs Update 
 
Background:  The purpose of this discussion is to provide a brief strategy and outline of 
upcoming funding opportunities, and progress that could meet the Hesperia Recreation and 
Park District’s funding needs during 2024.  Alex Gibbs, Senior Associate from Townsend 
Public Affairs, Inc., will present. 
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
F. Discussion/Action Item:  The Rojas Communications Group Update 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Board.  The Rojas 
Communications Group will present an update on their latest projects.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  



 

3 
 

Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
G. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-01, Initiating Proceedings for the 

Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 

 
Background:  Annually, the Board approves a resolution initiating our assessment engineer 
firm to prepare and file a report for Assessment District No. 1 which includes: 

• Presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent 
of the improvements to be maintained 

• An estimate of the costs of the administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of 
the improvements 

• A diagram showing the area and properties to be assessed 

• Assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the Assessment 
District  

• Assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 
operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property 
within the Assessment District 
 

These actions are done as required as a part of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 
which requires the District adopt its Resolution Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy 
and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s Report for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 1 for each fiscal year. 
 
Recommendation:  Routine Resolution, approve Resolution No. 24-04-01. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-04-01 
 
 
H. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-02, Initiating Proceedings for the 

Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

Background:  Annually, the Board approves a resolution initiating our assessment engineer 
firm to prepare and file a report for Assessment District No. 2, zones A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, 
K, L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U, V, W, X, Y, Z, A-1, B-1, C-1, D-1, E-1, F-1; G-1, H-1, I-1, J-1, K-1, 
L-1, M-1, N-1, O-1, P-1, Q-1, R-1, S-1, T-1, U-1, V-1, W-1, X-1, Y-1, Z-1, A-2 and B-2 which 
includes: 

• Presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent 
of the improvements to be maintained 



 

4 
 

• An estimate of the costs of the administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of 
the improvements 

• A diagram showing the area and properties to be assessed 

• Assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the Assessment 
District  

• Assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 
operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property 
within the Assessment District 

 
These actions are done as required as a part of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 
which requires the District adopt its Resolution Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy 
and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s Report for Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 2, including all zones, for each fiscal year. 
 
Recommendation:  Routine Resolution, approve Resolution No. 24-04-02 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-04-02 

 
I. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-03, A Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving the Nomination of 
Director ____________ to serve as a Director of the California Association of 
Recreation and Park Districts 
 

Background:  The California Association of Recreation and Park Districts (CARPD) has issued 
a call for nominations for their Board of Directors.  Nominations are open to member agencies 
of CARPD including District Board Members and interested in serving on the CARPD Board 
of Directors for a term of two (2) years.  This could be a great opportunity to become more 
active with CARPD and help to set the direction of the organization moving forward. 
 
The CAPRD Nominations Committee has submitted a slate of candidates for the open Board 
positions.  Member Districts may also nominate its Board members for the positions of 
President-Elect, Secretary, or Director-at-Large.  They may also nominate their General 
Manager, Assistant General manager, or for Administrator Representative. 
 
If the Board is interested in nominating a Board member or the General Manager to the Board 
of Directors, a resolution will need to be approved.  Please refer to the letter from CARPD in 
your tab for more details.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 



 

5 
 

1. Resolution No. 24-04-03 

2. CAPRI Letter Re:  Call for Nominations and Slate of CARPD Board Candidates 
 
 
J. Action Item:  Approval of Resolution No. 24-04-04, A Resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Approving Application(s) for 
Specified Grant Funds from the Budget Act of 2023, 19.561(B)(76) $2,000,000 for 
Relocation and Construction of Modernized Corporation Yard Facility 
 

Background:  This Resolution pertains to the Grant funding and relocation and construction of 
a District Maintenance Yard at Lime Street Park.  Further information and a conceptual map 
are provided in your tab for review.  
 
Recommendation:  Management recommends to adopt Resolution No. 24-04-04. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 24-04-04 

2. Staff Memo, Funding for Relocation and Construction – District Maintenance Yard 
 
 
K. Action Item:  Hesperia Police Activities League 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda by the Board at the March 27, 2024, 
meeting.  Acting General Manager Louie has summarized the HPAL program lease and 
activities agreement in a memo included in your tab.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Staff Memo:  PAL Commercial Lease, and Hesperia Police Activities League Agreement 
 
 
L. Discussion/Action Item:  Power Play Center Rental Prices and 12 Month Rental Audit 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda by the Safety, Security, and Maintenance 
Committee.  Staff has gathered the requested information including the current Power Play 
Rental Fees, and revenue from Power Play Center rentals from the past 12 months.    
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Power Play Center Rental Prices and 12 Month Revenue Audit 
 
 



 

6 
 

M. Discussion/Action Item:  Facility Equipment Rentals 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda by the Safety, Security, and Maintenance 
Committee.  Staff will defer the introduction of this item to the Board.  
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
N. Action Item:  Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce Facility User Agreement 
 
Background:  The Board requested staff provide a breakdown of the costs related to the use of 
the Percy Bakker Community Center by the Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce.  This 
information is included in your tab, along with their 2024 Facility User Agreement.   
 
Recommendation:  Provide staff with direction, and execute the Greater High Desert Chamber 
of Commerce Facility User Agreement.   
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Cost breakdown 
2. Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce Facility User Agreement 2024 

 
 
O. Action Item:  Amendment to The Farm Stand, Oak Hills, Inc., Co-sponsorship 

Agreement to Include a Seasonal Food Truck Night and Hesperia Civic Plaza Park 

Background:   
 
Recommendation:   
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Amendment to The Farm Stand, Oak Hills, Inc., Co-sponsorship Agreement 
 
 
P. Action Item:  Authorization to Release Request for Proposals For Audit Firm 

Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Board.  Staff has 
prepared a Request for Proposals for Professional Services that includes the services needed by 
the District. 
 
Recommendation:  Direction of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 



 

7 
 

1. Request for Proposals, Professional Auditing Services 
 
 
Q. Discussion/Action Item:  Hesperia Wranglers’ Water Use at Hesperia Lake Park 

Background:  The City of Hesperia contacted us regarding the Hesperia Wrangler’s use of a 
hydrant at Hesperia Lake Park to fill the water truck for dust control at the equestrian arena.   
Their Facility Use Agreement provides that the YASP (Youth and Adult Sports Partner) shall, 
“Agree the water truck is property of DISTRICT and DISTRICT reserves the right to cancel use 
at any time.”  It does not outline any other details pertaining to the use of the water truck or 
hydrants.  
 
Recommendation:  Provide staff with direction to amend the Hesperia Wranglers’ agreement 
with clear expectations and permissions regarding the water truck and hydrant use.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Hesperia Wranglers Agreement 
2. Email from COH 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

March 27, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Regular Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 6:01 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Louie, Garcia, Varner, Sanchez, Artola, Hauser, Zepeda 
OTHERS: Michael Mellor, The KYA Group; Volunteer Park Ranger 

Hailey Dawes; Tim Mustakis, Hesperia Wranglers; HARD 
Foundation Chair Member James Blocker; HARD 
Foundation Vice Chair Member Gary “Griz” Drylie 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Vice President Roberts 
to add an emergency item, the General Manager Contract, due to Human Resources 
request to be able to meet a payroll need.  The item is to be labeled Item I.  Remove 
current Item I. under DISCUSSION/ACTION, and replace it with the emergency item.  
The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Aguilar to 
move Item M. at the request of The KYA Group, to below Item E.  The motion passed 
by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Vice President Roberts 
to move Item O. to under Item I. at the request of the presenter for the rodeo.  The 
motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Aguilar to 
approve the Agenda with the revisions.  The motion passed by the following roll call 
vote: 
 
AYES:       Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by Director Irish. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

a. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to Volunteer Park Rangers 

• Mr. Louie presented certificates to the following:  Hailey Dawes, Rudy Adamson, 
Fernance Rio Soto, and Byron “Bear” Henderson.  

• President Gregg thanked the Volunteer Park Rangers for the work they do.  
 

b. Presentation, Acting General Manager, Calvin Louie, Introduction of Proposed Park 
Ranger Mounted Patrol Unit and Horse Rescue Program 

• Mr. Louie presented a potential Mounted Patrol Unit and Horse Rescue Program. 
 

c. Presentation, District Turf Maintenance 

• Mr. Sanchez presented the current turf conditions and solutions for future 
maintenance.  

 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

• James Blocker presented an overview of the Hesperia Days Rodeo 2024 planning.  
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, March 7, 2024 

 
B. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 13, 2024  

 



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

C. Claims for Payment 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Gonzalez to 
approve Consent Items A. and B.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:       Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
Item C. was pulled by President Gregg.  
 
C. Claims for Payment 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve Consent Item C.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
D. Discussion/Action Item:  Five Year Finance Revenue Plan 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  
 

 
E. Action Item:  Installation of Cameras at the Percy Bakker Community Center 

Overseeing the Registrar of Voters Ballot Drop Box 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  
 
Item M. was addressed at this time.  
 
F. Action Item:  Amendment to Hesperia Farmer’s Market Agreement 
(This item was addressed after Item M.) 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Aguilar to 
approve the Amendment to the Hesperia Farmer’s Market Agreement.  The motion 
passed by the following roll call vote:  

 
AYES:      Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
NOES:      None 



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
G. Action Item:  HUSD Nutrition Services Summer Meal Program 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve the HUSD Nutrition Services Summer Meal Program.  The motion passed 
by the following roll call vote:  

 
AYES:      Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 

 

H. Action Item:  Event Partnership, PAVe – Parents Against Vaping E-Cigarettes 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the event partnership, PAVe – Parents Against Vaping E-Cigarettes.  The 
motion passed by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 

I. Discussion/Action Item:  Board of Directors Approval of Hiring and Transferring v. 
Current Policy for General Manager Hiring and Transferring  

 
Item was changed to:  I., Emergency Item, General Manager Contract 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the Interim General Manager Employment Agreement effective March 15, 
2024, with the base salary of $110,011.20 and a $300 a month car allowance with the 
benefits included.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
Meeting recessed from open session at 8:03 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into open session at 8:10 p.m. 



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Item O. was addressed at this time. 
 
J. Action Item:  Time Management System 

(Addressed after Item M.) 

 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 

K. Action Item:  Approval of Security Camera Quotes 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 
L. Action Item:  Approval of Datura House Demolition Quote 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by President Gregg to 
approve the demolition of the Datura House.  The motion passed by the following 
roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
Item N. was addressed at this time.  
 
M. Action Item:  Approval of Rick Novack Community Center Gym Floor Quote 
(Addressed after Item E.) 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Vice President Roberts and seconded by President 
Gregg to approve the first grade maple wood flooring with the white ash stain and 
high gloss finish.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
N. Discussion/Action Item:  Renovation of the Percy Bakker Community Center North 

Room  
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  Item was tabled.  
  

 



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

O. Discussion/Action Item:  Hesperia Days/Rodeo Pricing 
(Addressed after Item I.) 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to approve both the Hesperia Days and Hesperia Days Rodeo events’ 
vendor pricing at: food vendors - $300, regular vendor - $125, non-profit - $50, 
community information booth - free, parking - $5, and Hesperia Rodeo’s General 
Admission - $20, ages two and under – free, beer sales - $7, and to reflect the store 
prices to match the beer sale price of the rodeo.  The motion passed by the following 
roll call vote:  
 
AYES:      Gonzalez, Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
P. Action Item:  Approval to Publish Request for Proposals #2024-04-01, District-Wide 

Videography 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  Item was postponed to the April 24, 2024, 
Regular Board meeting.  

 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS - The General Manager will report on the 
following topics, report on committees, or other activities. 

a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. General Manager 

 

• Mr. Louie thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve and highlighted the 
following:  District operations and morale; communication; and “Robert’s Play Book.”  
  

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

• Director Irish requested to add the following Agenda items:  update from The KYA 
Group, update from SitelogIQ, and updates from the grant writer and federal lobbyist.  

• Director Aguilar attended the Opening Day ceremony at Lime Street Park which was 
well attended.  He commented that it will be nice to have the scoreboards and he 
appreciates staff’s work on them.  He thanked Mr. Louie for stepping up, along with 
Ms. Hauser and Ms. Garcia. 

• Director Gonzalez also attended Opening Day and was surprised how well attended it 
was in the weather conditions.  He thanked Mr. Louie, the Park Rangers, staff, and legal 



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

counsel.  He encouraged all to stand by the Mission Statement and hopefully there will 
be smooth sailing soon.  

• Vice President Roberts – no comment.  

• President Gregg reported that he attended conference calls with Assemblyman Carrillo. 
He attended Opening Day as well, and thanked Director Gonzalez for speaking.  He 
spoke with the little league’s board of directors and league president who were grateful 
for the maintenance done to the fields.  He requested the Police Activies League be 
added to the next Agenda.  

 
Meeting recessed from open session at 9:04 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into closed session at 9:07 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
Q. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code § 54956.9 (e)(1) - 3 Items 

 
Meeting recessed from closed session at 9:38 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into open session at 9:38 p.m. 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 10, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 9:38 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
                                     

             Calvin Louie                                         Karabeth Garcia 
              Acting General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE: APRIL 2, 2024 PHONE: 760-244-5488 

FROM: MOISES ARTOLA, FINANCE MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: TIME CLOCK FISCAL IMPACT 

The board gave direction at the 3/27/24 meeting requesting a fiscal impact assessment 
for the Tyler Technologies time clock at four different facilities.  

Staff is providing a fiscal impact for six facilities to allow all 50-60 part-time employees 
to participate in the time clock program if the board decides to move forward. 

Below are fiscal impacts for the barcode/mag reader option and the biometric option as 
directed by the board. 

Barcode/Mag Reader 7” Screen 

Location Type of Time Clock Time Clock Pricing 
Hesperia Lake Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 
Power Play Center Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 
Percy Bakker Community Center Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 
Novack Community Center Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 
Epicentre Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 
Lime Street Community Center Barcode/Mag Reader 7" Screen  2,195.00 

One-Time Fee Pricing 
Time & Attendance Module (necessary for time clocks)  5,250.00 
License and Professional Service (implementation and training – 50 Hours)  8,750.00 
Project Management (Tyler spearheading project)  250.00 

Recurring Fee Pricing 
Annual recurring maintenance fee (Execu-time Module)  1,050.00 
Annual recurring maintenance fee (Time Clocks)  958.00 

Total Start Up Costs  29,428.00 



 
Biometric Reader 7” Screen 

 
Location Type of Time Clock Time Clock Pricing 

Hesperia Lake Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  
Power Play Center Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  
Percy Bakker Community Center Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  
Novack Community Center Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  
Epicentre Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  
Lime Street Community Center Biometric Reader 7" Screen                             2,395.00  

   
One-Time Fee Pricing 

Time & Attendance Module (necessary for time clocks)                             5,250.00  
License and Professional Service (implementation and training – 50 Hours)                             8,750.00  
Project Management (Tyler spearheading project)                                250.00  

   
Recurring Fee Pricing 

Annual recurring maintenance fee (Execu-time Module)                             1,050.00  
Annual recurring maintenance fee (Time Clocks)                                958.00  

   
  Total Start Up Costs                     30,628.00  

 
  

Thank you. 
  
/ma 
 
Enclosures 



2024-463986-S5J2J2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 1

Sales Quotation For:  
Hesperia Recreation and Park District  
PO Box 401055  
Hesperia Recreation & Park District CA 
92345
Moises Artola
+1 (760) 244-5488,,112
martola@hesperiaparks.com

Quoted BY Brandon Swanson
Quote Expiration 9/28/24
Quote Name ExecuTime- Time & 

Attendance

Tyler Software
Description   License Total

Annual 
Maintenance

Tyler One
Time & Attendance powered by ExecuTime    

Time & Attendance   $ 5,250 $ 1,050

Services 
Description Hours/Units Extended Price  
Time & Attendance powered by ExecuTime

 Project Management 1 $ 1,250  
Professional Services 50 $ 7,250  



2024-463986-S5J2J2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 2

Services 
Description Hours/Units Extended Price  
Other Services

 Project Management 1 $ 250  

TOTAL: $ 8,750  

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees    
Total Tyler Software $ 5,250 $ 1,050    
Total Tyler Services $ 8,750    
Summary Total $ 14,000 $ 1,050    
Contract Total $ 15,050



2024-464067-W9Y2C6                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 1

Sales Quotation For:  
Hesperia Recreation and Park District  
PO Box 401055  
Hesperia Recreation & Park District CA 
92345
Moises Artola
+1 (760) 244-5488,,112
martola@hesperiaparks.com

Quoted BY Brandon Swanson
Quote Expiration 9/28/24
Quote Name Time Clock Devices

Third Party Software & Hardware 
Description Quantity Unit Price

Extended 
Price Annual

Tyler One

Time & Attendance powered by ExecuTime
Touchscreen 7 : Barcode Reader 4 $ 2,195 $ 8,780 $ 878

TOTAL:  $ 8,780 $ 878



2024-464067-W9Y2C6                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 2

Services 
Description Hours/Units Extended Price  
Other Services

 Project Management 1 $ 250  

TOTAL: $ 250  

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees    
Total Third Party Hardware, Software, Services $ 8,780 $ 878    
Total Tyler Services $ 250    
Summary Total $ 9,030 $ 878    
Contract Total $ 9,908



2024-464067-W9Y2C6                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 1

Sales Quotation For:  
Hesperia Recreation and Park District  
PO Box 401055  
Hesperia Recreation & Park District CA 
92345
Moises Artola
+1 (760) 244-5488,,112
martola@hesperiaparks.com

Quoted BY Brandon Swanson
Quote Expiration 9/28/24
Quote Name Time Clock Devices

Third Party Software & Hardware 
Description Quantity Unit Price

Extended 
Price Annual

Tyler One

Time & Attendance powered by ExecuTime
Touchscreen 7 : Biometric Reader 4 $ 2,395 $ 9,580 $ 958

TOTAL:  $ 9,580 $ 958



2024-464067-W9Y2C6                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 2

Services 
Description Hours/Units Extended Price  
Other Services

 Project Management 1 $ 250  

TOTAL: $ 250  

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees    
Total Third Party Hardware, Software, Services $ 9,580 $ 958    
Total Tyler Services $ 250    
Summary Total $ 9,830 $ 958    
Contract Total $ 10,788

























Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 
DATE:    April 3, 2024         PHONE: 760-244-5488 
 
FROM: CALVIN LOUIE, ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
   Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District   
 
SUBJECT: FUNDING FOR RELOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION - DISTRICT 

MAINTENANCE YARD 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This is Grant funding for the relocation and construction District Maintenance Yard 
here at Lime St. Park. 
 
The lot that is located west of Lime St. Park dog park and eastside of 3rd Avenue is 
the targeted location for the proposed District Maintenance Yard. 
 
DISCUSSED PLANS 
 
On Monday, April 1, 2024, Mr. Varner, Chief Chavez, Ms. Hauser, Mr. Sanchez, and 
I (Louie) met and participated in a “walk-a-bout” of Lime St. Park. 
 
This field trip was to visually observe some of the suggestions brought at the sit-
down meeting. Various areas of concern were determined and Mr. Varner was 
directed to follow-up on one of the issues with the Hesperia Water District. 
 
Another area of concern was the limited available parking and exits.  A comment 
was made that the Fire Marshall would not approve the current artist concept if it 
was transferred into plans and submitted. 
 
Please review the conceptual drawing on the next page. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Before we can make any suggestions to the Board to review and approve, the water district will 

be providing detailed information regarding their property lines. In the meantime, the Acting GM 

and Mr. Varner, Assistant GM, will research and provide several architectural and engineering 

companies specializing in planning public parks for the Board to interview and approve. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Management recommends to the Hesperia Recreation and Park District’s Board of Directors to 

adopt Resolution No. 24-04-04. 

 
 
 

N 

3
rd

 A
ve

n
u

e Proposed Maint. 

Yard & Office 

Proposed Entrance/Exit 

Existing dog 

park located 

further south. 

Existing 

skate 

park 

located 

further 

south. 

Entrance/Exit 

Entrance/Exit 

Water 

District 

Property 







































Power Play Rental Fees 

Large Room (deposit n/a) $195 (3 hours) $156 (3 hours) $390 (3 hours)

General Area (deposit n/a) $150 (3 hours) $120 (3 hours) $300 (3 hours)

Small Room (deposit n/a) $175 (3 hours) $140 (3 hours) $350 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - skating $435 (3 hours) $348 (3 hours) $870 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - non-skating $339 (3 hours) $270 (3 hours) $678 (3 hours)

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $250 $250 $250

Power Play Center Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees



14171 - Saturday, 01/14 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $195.00 $0.00 $195.000

14235 - Friday, 01/20  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14267 - Saturday 01/21 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14236 - Friday, 01/27  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14306 - Saturday 01/28 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14324 - Friday, 02/03  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 -$41.51 $0.00 $0.00 $153.490

14336 - Saturday 02/04 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14327 - Friday, 02/10 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14342 - Saturday 02/11 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14330 - Friday, 02/17  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14395 - Saturday 03/04 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $351.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$156.00 $195.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 1 of 5 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:28 PM
Activity: 14171 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 17380 Saturday
11/11 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15653 Saturday 10/21 Power Play Rental
Large Room 3-6PM, 15951 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P,

15942 Saturday 09/02 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15694 Saturday 08/26
Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15679 Saturday 08/19 Power Play Rental

Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15556 Saturday 07/29 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P, 15509 Saturday 07/08 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15513

Saturday 07/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15277 Saturday 06/10 Power
Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15276 Saturday 06/10 - Power Play Rental - Large

Room 3-6PM, 15231 Saturday 06/03 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15152
Saturday 05/20 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14539 Saturday 04/29 - Power

Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14533 Saturday 04/22 - Power Play Rental - Large Room
3-6PM, 14521 Saturday 04/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14518 Saturday

04/01 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14418 Saturday 03/25 Power Play
Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14415 Saturday 03/25 - Power Play Rental - Large Room

3-6PM...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14402 - Saturday 03/11 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.000

14409 - Saturday 03/18 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14387 - Friday, 03/24  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 -$41.51 $0.00 $0.00 $153.490

14415 - Saturday 03/25 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14418 - Saturday 03/25 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $160.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $160.500

14518 - Saturday 04/01 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14521 - Saturday 04/08 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14505 - Friday, 04/14  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14509 - Friday, 04/21  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14533 - Saturday 04/22 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14512 - Friday, 04/28  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 2 of 5 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:28 PM
Activity: 14171 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 17380 Saturday
11/11 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15653 Saturday 10/21 Power Play Rental
Large Room 3-6PM, 15951 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P,

15942 Saturday 09/02 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15694 Saturday 08/26
Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15679 Saturday 08/19 Power Play Rental

Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15556 Saturday 07/29 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P, 15509 Saturday 07/08 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15513

Saturday 07/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15277 Saturday 06/10 Power
Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15276 Saturday 06/10 - Power Play Rental - Large

Room 3-6PM, 15231 Saturday 06/03 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15152
Saturday 05/20 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14539 Saturday 04/29 - Power

Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14533 Saturday 04/22 - Power Play Rental - Large Room
3-6PM, 14521 Saturday 04/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14518 Saturday

04/01 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14418 Saturday 03/25 Power Play
Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14415 Saturday 03/25 - Power Play Rental - Large Room

3-6PM...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14539 - Saturday 04/29 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15010 - Friday, 05/19  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $351.00 -$195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15152 - Saturday 05/20 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15257 - Friday, 06/02  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15231 - Saturday 06/03 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $195.00 -$39.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15260 - Friday, 06/09  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15276 - Saturday 06/10 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15277 - Saturday 06/10 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15266 - Friday, 06/23  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15270 - Friday, 06/30  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15500 - Friday, 07/07 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 3 of 5 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:28 PM
Activity: 14171 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 17380 Saturday
11/11 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15653 Saturday 10/21 Power Play Rental
Large Room 3-6PM, 15951 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P,

15942 Saturday 09/02 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15694 Saturday 08/26
Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15679 Saturday 08/19 Power Play Rental

Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15556 Saturday 07/29 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P, 15509 Saturday 07/08 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15513

Saturday 07/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15277 Saturday 06/10 Power
Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15276 Saturday 06/10 - Power Play Rental - Large

Room 3-6PM, 15231 Saturday 06/03 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15152
Saturday 05/20 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14539 Saturday 04/29 - Power

Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14533 Saturday 04/22 - Power Play Rental - Large Room
3-6PM, 14521 Saturday 04/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14518 Saturday

04/01 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14418 Saturday 03/25 Power Play
Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14415 Saturday 03/25 - Power Play Rental - Large Room

3-6PM...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



15513 - Saturday 07/08 - 
Power Play Rental - Large 
Room 3-6PM

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15509 - Saturday 07/08 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15556 - Saturday 07/29 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15662 - Friday, 08/11 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.000

15679 - Saturday 08/19 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15694 - Saturday 08/26 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15942 - Saturday 09/02 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 $0.00 $156.000

15933 - Friday, 09/15 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

15914 - Friday, 09/22  Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $39.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.000

15951 - Saturday 09/23 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

15977 - Friday, 10/20 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 4 of 5 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:28 PM
Activity: 14171 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 17380 Saturday
11/11 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15653 Saturday 10/21 Power Play Rental
Large Room 3-6PM, 15951 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P,

15942 Saturday 09/02 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15694 Saturday 08/26
Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15679 Saturday 08/19 Power Play Rental

Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15556 Saturday 07/29 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P, 15509 Saturday 07/08 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15513

Saturday 07/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15277 Saturday 06/10 Power
Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15276 Saturday 06/10 - Power Play Rental - Large

Room 3-6PM, 15231 Saturday 06/03 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15152
Saturday 05/20 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14539 Saturday 04/29 - Power

Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14533 Saturday 04/22 - Power Play Rental - Large Room
3-6PM, 14521 Saturday 04/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14518 Saturday

04/01 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14418 Saturday 03/25 Power Play
Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14415 Saturday 03/25 - Power Play Rental - Large Room

3-6PM...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



15653 - Saturday 10/21 Power 
Play Rental Large Room 
3-6PM

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

17380 - Saturday 11/11 - Power 
Play Rental - Large Room 
3-6PM

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

17356 - Friday, 11/24 Power 
Play Party Rental - Large 
Room

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

17476 - Fri 12/01 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Large Room 
6PM

Winter 
2023-2024

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

17481 - Sat 12/02 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Large Room 
3PM

Winter 
2023-2024

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

17478 - Fri 12/15 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Large Room 
6PM

Winter 
2023-2024

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

17483 - Sat 12/16 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Large Room 
3PM

Winter 
2023-2024

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

17480 - Fri 12/29 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Large Room 
6PM

Winter 
2023-2024

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

Grand Totals: 2923 52 $8,740.50 -$317.02 $663.00 -$156.00 $8,930.480

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 5 of 5 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:28 PM
Activity: 14171 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 17380 Saturday
11/11 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15653 Saturday 10/21 Power Play Rental
Large Room 3-6PM, 15951 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P,

15942 Saturday 09/02 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15694 Saturday 08/26
Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15679 Saturday 08/19 Power Play Rental

Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15556 Saturday 07/29 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:
30-10:30P, 15509 Saturday 07/08 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15513

Saturday 07/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15277 Saturday 06/10 Power
Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 15276 Saturday 06/10 - Power Play Rental - Large

Room 3-6PM, 15231 Saturday 06/03 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 15152
Saturday 05/20 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14539 Saturday 04/29 - Power

Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14533 Saturday 04/22 - Power Play Rental - Large Room
3-6PM, 14521 Saturday 04/08 - Power Play Rental - Large Room 3-6PM, 14518 Saturday

04/01 Power Play Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14418 Saturday 03/25 Power Play
Rental Large Room 7:30-10:30P, 14415 Saturday 03/25 - Power Play Rental - Large Room

3-6PM...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14169 - Friday, 01/13  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14259 - Saturday 01/14 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

14262 - Saturday 01/14 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 7:
30-10:30P

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

14234 - Friday, 01/20  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14265 - Saturday 01/21 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

14237 - Friday, 01/27  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14323 - Friday, 02/03  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14339 - Saturday 02/04 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 7:
30-10:30P

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

14326 - Friday, 02/10  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14329 - Friday, 02/17 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.000

14380 - Friday, 03/10  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $133.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $133.500

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 1 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:37 PM
Activity: 17511 Saturday, 10/21 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 17118 Saturday

10/07 Power Play Rental Small Room 3:00-6:00P, 15952 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental
Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 15527 Saturday 07/15 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM,

15242 Saturday 05/27 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15150 Saturday 05/20 Power
Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15017 Saturday 05/06 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14514 Saturday 04/01 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 14404 Saturday
03/11 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14339 Saturday 02/04 Power Play

Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14265 Saturday 01/21 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14262 Saturday 01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14259 Saturday
01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 17486 Sat 12/02 - Power Play Party Rental -

Small Room 3PM, 17347 Friday, 11/17 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15499
Friday, 07/07 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15258 Friday, 06/09 Power Play Party

Rental - Small Room, 15012 Friday, 05/26 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14504
Friday, 04/14  Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14386 Friday, 03/24  Power Play

Party Rental - Small Room...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14404 - Saturday 03/11 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 7:
30-10:30P

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

14383 - Friday, 03/17 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

14386 - Friday, 03/24  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

14514 - Saturday 04/01 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 -$34.59 $0.00 $0.00 $137.910

14504 - Friday, 04/14  Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $133.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $133.500

15017 - Saturday 05/06 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

15150 - Saturday 05/20 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

15012 - Friday, 05/26 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

15242 - Saturday 05/27 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

15258 - Friday, 06/09 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

15499 - Friday, 07/07 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 2 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:37 PM
Activity: 17511 Saturday, 10/21 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 17118 Saturday

10/07 Power Play Rental Small Room 3:00-6:00P, 15952 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental
Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 15527 Saturday 07/15 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM,

15242 Saturday 05/27 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15150 Saturday 05/20 Power
Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15017 Saturday 05/06 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14514 Saturday 04/01 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 14404 Saturday
03/11 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14339 Saturday 02/04 Power Play

Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14265 Saturday 01/21 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14262 Saturday 01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14259 Saturday
01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 17486 Sat 12/02 - Power Play Party Rental -

Small Room 3PM, 17347 Friday, 11/17 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15499
Friday, 07/07 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15258 Friday, 06/09 Power Play Party

Rental - Small Room, 15012 Friday, 05/26 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14504
Friday, 04/14  Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14386 Friday, 03/24  Power Play

Party Rental - Small Room...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



15527 - Saturday 07/15 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 
3-6PM

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

15952 - Saturday 09/23 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 7:
30-10:30P

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

17118 - Saturday 10/07 Power 
Play Rental Small Room 3:
00-6:00P

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

17511 - Saturday, 10/21 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $140.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.000

17347 - Friday, 11/17 Power 
Play Party Rental - Small 
Room

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138.000

17486 - Sat 12/02 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Small Room 
3PM

Winter 
2023-2024

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

17473 - Fri 12/15 - Power Play 
Party Rental - Small Room 
6PM

Winter 
2023-2024

0 1 1 $172.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.500

Grand Totals: 1712 29 $4,703.00 -$34.59 $0.00 $0.00 $4,668.410

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 3 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:37 PM
Activity: 17511 Saturday, 10/21 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 17118 Saturday

10/07 Power Play Rental Small Room 3:00-6:00P, 15952 Saturday 09/23 Power Play Rental
Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 15527 Saturday 07/15 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM,

15242 Saturday 05/27 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15150 Saturday 05/20 Power
Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 15017 Saturday 05/06 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14514 Saturday 04/01 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 14404 Saturday
03/11 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14339 Saturday 02/04 Power Play

Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14265 Saturday 01/21 Power Play Rental Small Room
3-6PM, 14262 Saturday 01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 7:30-10:30P, 14259 Saturday
01/14 Power Play Rental Small Room 3-6PM, 17486 Sat 12/02 - Power Play Party Rental -

Small Room 3PM, 17347 Friday, 11/17 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15499
Friday, 07/07 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 15258 Friday, 06/09 Power Play Party

Rental - Small Room, 15012 Friday, 05/26 Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14504
Friday, 04/14  Power Play Party Rental - Small Room, 14386 Friday, 03/24  Power Play

Party Rental - Small Room...(first 20 selections shown)
Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14256 - Saturday, 01/07 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

14168 - Friday, 01/13  Power 
Play Party Rental - General 
Area

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14261 - Saturday, 01/14 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.000

14508 - Saturday, 01/14 Power 
Play Party Rental Gen Area 2 
3:00-6:00

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

14233 - Friday, 01/20  Power 
Play Party Rental - General 
Area

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

14269 - Saturday, 01/21 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

14325 - Friday, 02/03 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.000

14343 - Saturday, 02/11 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

14379 - Friday, 03/03 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

14403 - Saturday, 03/11 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Winter 
2022-2023

0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.000

14419 - Saturday, 03/25 Power 
Play Party Rental  Gen Area 
7:30-10:30

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 1 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:43 PM
Activity: 14168 Friday, 01/13  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14233 Friday, 01/20
Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14393 Friday, 03/31  Power Play Party Rental -
General Area, 14513 Friday, 04/28  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 17491 Sat

12/02 - Power Play Party Rental - General Area 3PM, 17393 Saturday, 11/25 - Power Play
Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15956 Saturday, 09/30 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area
7:30-10:30, 15953 Saturday, 09/23 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 15147

Saturday, 05/13 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15021 Saturday, 05/06 -
Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14419 Saturday, 03/25 Power Play Party Rental
Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 14403 Saturday, 03/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM,
14343 Saturday, 02/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14269 Saturday, 01/21

- Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14508 Saturday, 01/14 Power Play Party
Rental Gen Area 2 3:00-6:00, 14261 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area

3-6PM, 14256 Saturday, 01/07 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17298
Saturday 10/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17322 Friday, 11/03 Power

Play Party Rental - General  Area, 15936 Friday, 09/22 Power Play Party Rental - General
Area...(first 20 selections shown)

Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



14393 - Friday, 03/31  Power 
Play Party Rental - General 
Area

Winter 
2022-2023

1 0 1 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.000

14513 - Friday, 04/28  Power 
Play Party Rental - General 
Area

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

15021 - Saturday, 05/06 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Spring 2023 1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

15147 - Saturday, 05/13 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Spring 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

15269 - Friday, 06/30 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Summer 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

15647 - Friday, 08/04 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Summer 2023 1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

15936 - Friday, 09/22 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

15953 - Saturday, 09/23 Power 
Play Party Rental  Gen Area 
7:30-10:30

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

15956 - Saturday, 09/30 Power 
Play Party Rental  Gen Area 
7:30-10:30

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

17298 - Saturday 10/14 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

17322 - Friday, 11/03 Power 
Play Party Rental - General  
Area

Fall 2023 1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 2 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:43 PM
Activity: 14168 Friday, 01/13  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14233 Friday, 01/20
Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14393 Friday, 03/31  Power Play Party Rental -
General Area, 14513 Friday, 04/28  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 17491 Sat

12/02 - Power Play Party Rental - General Area 3PM, 17393 Saturday, 11/25 - Power Play
Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15956 Saturday, 09/30 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area
7:30-10:30, 15953 Saturday, 09/23 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 15147

Saturday, 05/13 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15021 Saturday, 05/06 -
Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14419 Saturday, 03/25 Power Play Party Rental
Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 14403 Saturday, 03/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM,
14343 Saturday, 02/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14269 Saturday, 01/21

- Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14508 Saturday, 01/14 Power Play Party
Rental Gen Area 2 3:00-6:00, 14261 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area

3-6PM, 14256 Saturday, 01/07 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17298
Saturday 10/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17322 Friday, 11/03 Power

Play Party Rental - General  Area, 15936 Friday, 09/22 Power Play Party Rental - General
Area...(first 20 selections shown)

Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



17393 - Saturday, 11/25 - 
Power Play Party Rental - Gen 
Area 3-6PM

Fall 2023 0 1 1 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.000

17491 - Sat 12/02 - Power Play 
Party Rental - General Area 
3PM

Winter 
2023-2024

1 0 1 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.000

Grand Totals: 1014 24 $2,832.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $3,132.000

Activity Number - Name Season Term

Page 3 of 3 Activities Revenue Report Mar 7, 2024

3:43 PM
Activity: 14168 Friday, 01/13  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14233 Friday, 01/20
Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 14393 Friday, 03/31  Power Play Party Rental -
General Area, 14513 Friday, 04/28  Power Play Party Rental - General Area, 17491 Sat

12/02 - Power Play Party Rental - General Area 3PM, 17393 Saturday, 11/25 - Power Play
Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15956 Saturday, 09/30 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area
7:30-10:30, 15953 Saturday, 09/23 Power Play Party Rental  Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 15147

Saturday, 05/13 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 15021 Saturday, 05/06 -
Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14419 Saturday, 03/25 Power Play Party Rental
Gen Area 7:30-10:30, 14403 Saturday, 03/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM,
14343 Saturday, 02/11 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14269 Saturday, 01/21

- Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 14508 Saturday, 01/14 Power Play Party
Rental Gen Area 2 3:00-6:00, 14261 Saturday, 01/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area

3-6PM, 14256 Saturday, 01/07 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17298
Saturday 10/14 - Power Play Party Rental - Gen Area 3-6PM, 17322 Friday, 11/03 Power

Play Party Rental - General  Area, 15936 Friday, 09/22 Power Play Party Rental - General
Area...(first 20 selections shown)

Activity Status: Open

Enrollments

Sales
-

Refunds
+

Revenue

Xfers In
-

Xfers Out
=

IncomeTotalRes NonRes

Drop-In

Total



Rental Fees
6 Hour minimum - requires a $500.00 Deposit

Discount/Resident - $360.00 (revenue)

Staffing hours
Total staffing hours for one rental - 7.75 hours 

7.75 x $18.31 (fully loaded cost) = $141.90 (cost)

Total burden cost - +$218.10

Time: 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.

January 19th and 26th 

February 2nd and 23rd

March 1st, 15th, 22nd, and 29th

April 19th and 26th

Three (3) additional dates for Leadership training to be 

determined and mutually agreed upon

Chamber has requested additional dates below:

May 10th, 17th, and 31st 

16 dates x $360.00 (6 hours) = $5,760.00 (revenue)

7.75 staff hours x 16 dates x $18.31 an hour = $2,270.44 (cost)

Total burden cost: +$3,489.56

Continued on the next page is the breakdown of the sponsorship level the DISTRICT will receive.

Below is the breakdown if we apply the standard discount/resident fees to all of Chambers 

dates:

Below is a breakdown of rental fees for a regular/non-profit rental for the Percy Bakker 

Community Center - South Room:

Staff scheduled for routine maintenance set up the room for rentals.  It typically takes about an hour for set 

up.  The day of the event, staff is scheduled 15 minutes prior to the rental time and 45 minutes after the 

rental time for cleanup.

Staff are not scheduled to work these events as the Chamber has a key to the facility and 

personalized alarm code. Staff does set up during their regular scheduled shift on Thursday.  It 

typically takes about 30 minutes for staff to setup as the room already has the tables and chairs 

out from other groups.

Per the Regular Facility User Agreement with District, H.A.R.D., and Greater High Desert 

Chamber of Commerce, California Division Inc., the requested dates and times are as follows:



The District will be included/receive the following:
a. Company logo in the Coffee Break PowerPoint.

b. Public recognition at the Coffee Break.

c. Social Media tags when event photos are published.

d. Recognition in reminder blast emails.

      e. DISTRICT will be recognized as a $1,000 Business Sponsor at the next State of the City –   Hesperia, 

that includes a table of eight (8). (2023 value of table was $240.00)

      f. DISTRICT will be recognized as a $1,000 Flame Sponsor at the annual Ignite High Desert Event 

scheduled for April 11, 2024, in Hesperia.



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
P.O. Box 401055 
Hesperia, CA  92340 
(760) 244-5488 
 

2024 REGULAR FACILITY USER AGREEMENT 
 
 
Name of Organization:  Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce, California Division 

Inc. 

Organization Representative:  Mark Creffield 

Mailing Address:  15428 Civic Drive #310, Victorville, CA 92392 

Phone:  (Office) (760) 244-6506    Phone:  (Mark Creffield’s Cell) (707) 365-2990 

E-Mail:  Mark@ghdcc.com 

 
THIS CONTRACT is entered into the State of California by and between the Hesperia 
Recreation and Park District (hereinafter called the “DISTRICT”) and the Hesperia Area 
Recreation District Foundation (hereinafter called “H.A.R.D.”), under contract to the 
DISTRICT, and Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce (hereinafter called “USER”). 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5780 (b), a recreation and park 
district may cooperate with other agencies and private organizations to deliver 
authorized facilities and services. 
 

Recitals 
 

A. USER desires to conduct the events and H.A.R.D. desires to cosponsor the following 
named events; and 
 

B. USER has signified a willingness to host and undertake the required work in hosting 
the following events in connection therewith.  The following provision shall govern 
the execution of this Agreement: 

 
1. Facilities to be used:  

 
a. The Percy Bakker Center, South Room, 9333 ‘E’ Avenue, Hesperia. 

Setup:     6:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m. 
Event begins:  7:00 a.m. 
Event concludes: 9:00 a.m. 
 
 

b. Dates of use will be:  



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 2 
 

January 19th and 26th 
February 2nd and 23rd   
March 1st, 15th, 22nd and 29th   
April 19th and 26th  
May 10th, 17th, and 31st 
 

c. H.A.R.D. will allow use of the Percy Bakker Center, South Room, on three (3) 
weekday uses for special activities/events.  Facility use is subject to 
availability. 

 
C. USER’s Responsibilities: USER shall: 
 

1. Conduct a safety inspection of any facility prior to each use.  Use of a facility will 
indicate the facility was inspected and deemed safe to use by your organization.  If 
the facility is not safe, USER will not proceed with usage. 

 
2. Label equipment brought into the facility and provide DISTRICT a copy of such 

inventory.  DISTRICT is not responsible for lost, stolen or damaged items. 
 
3. Be responsible for the setup and cleanup of the activities/events. 
 
4. Submit state and federal nonprofit numbers and copies of the state and federal 

issued nonprofit status letters within forty-five (45) days of agreement execution.  
 

5. Be solely responsible for properly reporting all monies earned as a result of 
activities/events to the state and federal governments.  USER shall provide 
H.A.R.D. a copy of the post-activity/event financial reports.  H.A.R.D. shall have 
responsibility for reports of income for tax purposes only as required by law. 

 
6. Not make any alterations, additions, or changes to the areas or equipment used 

without written permission of the DISTRICT.  If approved, the USER is 
responsible for those alterations, additions, changes, and/or extra utility or other 
charges to the DISTRICT. 

 
7. Enforce DISTRICT’s no smoking policy at all times. 

 
8. Be responsible for ensuring all sponsors and vendors comply with all federal, 

state, and local regulations.  H.A.R.D. reserves the right to review and approve 
sponsors and vendors. 

 
9. Assumes all responsibility of booths, personnel, and patrons associated with these 

activities/events. 
 

10. Agrees to maintain the DISTRICT’s Chamber membership at a “Chairman Circle – 
Gold Member.”Provided that the in-person Coffee Break is held at the Percy 



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 3 
 

Bakker Center, DISTRICT will be recognized as one of the weekly sponsors.  The 
following benefits are included with the sponsorship: 
 

a.  Company logo in the Coffee Break PowerPoint. 
b. Public recognition at the Coffee Break. 
c. Social Media tags when event photos are published. 
d. Recognition  in reminder blast emails. 
e. DISTRICT will be recognized as a $1,000 Business Sponsor at the next State 

of the City – Hesperia, that includes a table of eight (8). 
f. DISTRICT will be recognized as a $1,000 Flame Sponsor at the annual Ignite 

High Desert Event scheduled for April 11, 2024 in Hesperia. 
 

11. Provide all required publicity for the events. 
 

12. H.A.R.D. and USER shall establish appropriate Rules and Regulations for 
conducting the activities/events and use of the facility.  USER agrees to adhere to 
DISTRICT policies, procedures, and facility rules along with all federal, state, and 
local rules, regulations, policies, and procedures. 
 

13. Agrees to provide an appropriate level of staffing to work the activities/events as 
outlined in Section 1 of this agreement. 

 
14. Comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, not discriminate on the basis of 

disability, and provide all other required services. 
 
15. Assign Mark Creffield, 707-365-2990, mark@ghdcc.com, to act as the USER 

representative in all details related to this Agreement unless the USER 
representative otherwise designates in writing another representative. 

 
16. Comply with any and all applicable federal, state, county, local, and DISTRICT 

laws, regulations, and guidelines.  Submit copies of any inspections and/or 
reports that concern the facility in any manner. 

 
17. Not sublet DISTRICT facilities.  No usage other than that previously stated will be 

allowed without written permission from the DISTRICT. 
 

18. Notify H.A.R.D., in writing, of all incidents, accidents, or cancellations related to 
the activities/events within forty-eight (48) hours of the event. 
 

19. USER shall not be responsible for lost, stolen, or damaged supplies or equipment 
unless such loss is the fault of the USER through negligence or improper use, in 
chich case the cost of repair shall be the responsibility of the USER. 
 

20. Include H.A.R.D. as a part of the activities/events.  USER further agrees to allow 
H.A.R.D. officials access to the sound system as needed. 



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 4 
 

 
D. DISTRICT Responsibilities: DISTRICT shall: 

 
1. Give the USER notice of any facility changes, projects, or cancellations affecting 

the USER’s program. 
 

2. Assign Sarah Hauser, Recreation Manager, (760) 244-5488 Ext. 125, 
shauser@hesperiaparks.com, to act as representative in all details related to this 
Agreement. 

 
3. Make required repairs in a timely manner after notification of the need to repair. 

 
4. Allow use of DISTRICT facility, tables, chairs, podium, P.A. system and limited 

storage for event supplies during in-person Coffee Break.  For special 
activities/events H.A.R.D. will allow USER use of the steam tables, walk-in 
refrigerator, tables, chairs, and podium.  H.A.R.D. will retain all profits from bar 
services. 

 
5. DISTRICT shall set up the South Room according to USER’s layout provided. 

 
E. Indemnification and Insurance: 

 
1. Notwithstanding the limits of any insurance or any other provisions of the 

Agreement, USER shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless H.A.R.D. and 
DISTRICT, including their officers, employees, volunteers, and agents from any 
and all liability arising out of or connected in any way with USER’s participation 
in the activity, even though that liability may arise out of negligence or 
carelessness on the part of the persons or entities mentioned above.  It is 
understood that this activity involves an element of risk and danger of accidents 
or communicable disease and knowing those risks, USER assumes those risks.  It 
is further agreed that this waiver, release, and assumption of risk is to be binding 
on heirs and assigns.  USER shall indemnify and hold the above entities free and 
harmless from any loss, liability, damage, cost, or expense in which they may 
incur as the result of death or any injury or property damage that USER may 
sustain while participating in said activity.  The parties to this Agreement 
understand that this document is not intended to release any party from any act or 
omission of “gross negligence,” as that term is used in applicable case law and/or 
statutory provision. 

 
2. USER hereby waives, releases, and discharges any and all claims for damages for 

personal injury, death, or property damage which may have, or which may 
hereafter accrue, as a result of the use of the Facilities and the activities 
contemplated by this Agreement.  This release is intended to discharge in advance 
the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, the Hesperia Area Recreation District 
Foundation, and their respective officers, employees, authorized volunteers, and 



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 5 
 

agents from any and all liability arising out of or connected in any way with said 
activity, even though that liability may arise out of negligence or carelessness on 
the part of the persons or entities mentioned above.  It is understood that this 
activity involves an element of risk and danger of accidents and USER, knowing 
those risks, hereby assumes those risks.  It is further agreed that this waiver, 
release, and assumption of risk is to be binding on USER successors and assigns. 
 
a. USER shall report any personal injuries or property damage arising at any time 

during and/or arising out of or in any way connected with use or occupancy of 
the facility and adjoining property to DISTRICT in writing as soon as practical. 
 

b. USER waives any right of recovery against DISTRICT for fires, floods, 
earthquakes, civil disturbances, regulation of any public authority, or any 
causes beyond their control. 

 
3. USER waives any right of recovery against DISTRICT for indemnification, 

contribution, or declaratory relief arising out of or in any way connected with use 
or occupancy of the facilities and adjoining property, even in the event of 
negligence by DISTRICT. 
 

4. USER shall procure and maintain general liability insurance or self-insurance 
against any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, liabilities, actions, or damages, 
including liability for injuries to any person or persons or damage to property 
arising at any time during and/or arising out of or in any way connected with 
USER use or occupancy of the facility and adjoining property in the amount of 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and an aggregate of $2,000,000.00.  Such insurance 
shall name Hesperia Recreation and Park District and the Hesperia Area 
Recreation District Foundation, their officers, agents, employees, and authorized 
volunteers as additional insureds; a properly endorsed Certificate of Insurance 
showing such additional insured coverage must be submitted prior to any use by 
USER.  The program will be suspended or access to the facility denied if at any 
time there is a lapse in insurance or proof thereof.  

 
F. Miscellaneous: 

 
1. This Agreement constitutes the only agreement, written or oral, between the 

parties as to the subject matter thereof. 
 

2. This Agreement may be amended only in writing signed by all parties. 
 

3. No waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be a continuing 
waiver thereof. 
 

4. In the event of litigation to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to costs and reasonable attorney’s fees as determined by the court.  



 

Updated 1/9/2024 Page 6 
 

 
5. No Joint Venture: The USER is and shall remain an independent contractor and 

shall not be deemed a joint venture with H.A.R.D. or DISTRICT, nor shall USER’s 
officers, authorized volunteers, or employees be deemed to be employees of the 
H.A.R.D. or the DISTRICT as a result of this Agreement.  The USER’s officers, 
authorized volunteers, and employees shall not be eligible or lay claim to benefits 
from Social Security, State Unemployment Insurance, Disability Insurance, 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance, or to those benefits reserved for employees of 
the H.A.R.D. or the DISTRICT.   

 
 
When this Agreement is signed by both parties, it shall constitute a binding Agreement 
from January 1, 2024, through April 26, 2024.  Either party may cancel this Agreement by 
providing thirty (30) days written notice.   
 
The parties signing this Agreement signify that they are authorized by their Agency to 
enter into contractual agreements on behalf of their Agency. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
Hesperia Area Recreation Greater High Desert Chamber of  
District Foundation         Commerce    
 
BY:             BY:           
Kyle Woolley, General Manager     Mark Creffield, President/CEO 
 
DATE:            DATE:           
                   
 
Hesperia Recreation & Park District     
         
BY:               
Kyle Woolley, General Manager 
 
DATE:           
 
Submitted by:  Sarah Hauser, Recreation Manager 
 
   
Initials 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District  

P.O. BOX 401055 

Hesperia, CA 92340-1055 

 

Amendment to the Regular Facility User Agreement 

As of April 10, 2024, the agreement entitled 2024 The Farm Stand – Oak Hills Inc. 

Farmers Market Co-Sponsorship Agreement between Hesperia Recreation and Park 

District, Hesperia Area Recreation District Foundation and The Farm Stand, Oak Hills, 

Inc will be amended as follows: 

 

1. Page 1, Section 1. to include:  Use of Hesperia Civic Plaza Park, 15833 Smoke 

Tree Street, Hesperia, CA, for a Seasonal Food Truck Night Event on the 1st and 

3rd Sunday, running April through September, 2024 (excludes the 1st Sunday in 

April) from 4:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. with setup starting no earlier than 2:30 p.m. 

and cleanup must be completed and all vendors out of the facility no later than 

10:00 p.m. 

2. Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement is unaffected and shall 

continue in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.  If there is conflict 

between this Amendment and the Agreement or any earlier amendment, the 

terms of this Amendment will prevail. 

APPROVED: 

Hesperia Area Recreation     The Farm Stand, Oak Hills, Inc.  

District Foundation 

BY:____________________________   BY:__________________________ 

Calvin Louie, Acting Executive Director   Alexandria Dinsdale, Owner 

DATE:_________________________   DATE: ______________________ 

 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

BY:_____________________________ 

Calvin Louie, Acting General Manager 

DATE:__________________________ 

Submitted by:  Sarah Hauser, Recreation Manager 

______ 

Initials 



 
 

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Professional Auditing Services 

 
Submit Proposals To: Hesperia Recreation & Park District      

P.O. Box 401055 
Hesperia, CA 92345 

 

            Direct Inquiries: Moises Artola 
Finance Manager 
(760) 244-5488 
martola@hesperiaparks.com 
 

 
 

                Proposal Due: May 26, 2024 
 

       Form of Submittal: Printed Copy and Electronic Version 
 
 
 
 
 



All bid proposals shall be sealed and marked on the outside as: 
 

“AUDIT BID PROPOSAL” 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
Professional Auditing Services 

 
HESPERIA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 

 

INTRODUCTION 
 
  The Hesperia Recreation and Park District (HRPD), an independent special district, was formed in 1957. 

The District provides parks and recreation facilities to the residents within its sphere of influence,    
including the City of Hesperia and portions of the unincorporated area of Oak Hills, Summit Valley and 
Phelan. The District encompasses approximately 100 square miles and maintains parks, facilities, 
landscape maintenance districts and streetlights. Community activities are also provided by the Hesperia 
Area Recreation District Foundation (HARD), such as aquatics, camps and classes, dance, music, health 
and fitness, and sports programs. Funding for the District comes from property taxes, grants, developer 
dedication or in-lieu fees, lighting and landscape assessment districts and community facility districts. 
Funding for the HARD Foundation comes from charges for services, donations, and co-sponsorships.  
 
The District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors who are elected by the registered voters of 
the District’s boundaries to four-year staggered terms, with elections held in even-numbered years. The 
HRPD staff includes thirty-six full-time employees who comprise the following six departments: 
Administration, Facilities, Finance, Recreation, Parks and Special Services. All employees are overseen by 
a General Manager who is appointed by the Board of Directors. The District has an annual operating 
budget of approximately $9.5MM. 

 
The District’s Administrative Office is located at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, California. Our records 
are prepared and retained at this location. This includes but is not limited to the previous year’s audit 
report, management letters, financial statements, budgets, payroll records and invoices. More 
information about the District can be found on our website, www.hesperiaparks.com. 

 



PURPOSE 
 

The District is requesting proposals from qualified certified public accounting firms to audit financial 
statements for three (3) fiscal years ending June 30, 2024, through 2026, and there will be an option to 
extend the contract not to exceed a total of two additional fiscal years subject to the satisfactory 
negotiation of terms, including a price acceptable to the agency and selected firm. 

 
Audits are to be performed in accordance with the California State Controller’s minimum audit 
requirements for special districts, Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, and Government Auditing 
Standards. 

 

NATURE OF SERVICES REQUIRED 
 

The following specifications cover the key areas of interest to the District in regard to this RFP for audit 
services. 

 
1. Perform audit in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and express an opinion on 
the fair presentation of the District’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. The auditor shall also be responsible for performing certain limited procedures 
involving required supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board as mandated by generally accepted auditing standards. 

 
2. Issue a separate “management letter” that includes recommendations for improvements on internal 
control, accounting procedures and other significant observations that are considered to be non- 
reportable conditions. Management letters shall be addressed to the General Manager. 

 
3. Presentation to the Board of Directors. The Auditor will provide a presentation to the Finance 
Committee and a final presentation to the Board of Directors at the Regular Board Meeting at the 
conclusion of each audit. 

 
4. Assist with the preparation of the Annual Financial Report. This includes assistance in preparing the 
basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and related notes of Hesperia 
Recreation & Park District and Hesperia Area Recreation District Foundation in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by staff. In response to this 
RFP, separately identify additional costs necessary to prepare an Annual Financial Report on the costs 
of audit services provided.  

 
5. Provide assistance with the preparation of the Annual Financial Transactions Report required by the 
State Controller’s Office.  

 
6. If applicable, perform a single audit on the expenditures of federal grants in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133 and render the appropriate audit reports on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
based upon the audit of the District ’s financial statements in accordance with government Auditing 
Standards. 

 
7. Provide general consultation on financial accounting and reporting matters as required during the 
year. 



TIME REQUIREMENTS 
 

Key Dates for Proposal Evaluation and Selection 
Request for Proposals Issued April 26, 2024 
Due Date for Proposals May 26, 2024 
Firm Presentation/Interviews (if requested): TBD Selected Firm 
Notified July 14, 2023 
Final Report Submission TBD 

 
Date Audit May Commence 
Each year the District will have all records ready for preliminary audit fieldwork and all management 
personnel available to meet with the firm’s personnel at the end of July. 

 

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

Proposals submitted pursuant to this request must contain the following information: 
 

1. Proposals shall include a signed letter of transmittal briefly stating the proposer’s understanding 
of the work to be done, the commitment to perform the work within the specified time period, 
a statement why the firm believes itself to be the best qualified to perform the engagement and 
statement that the proposal is a final and irrevocable offer for a period of sixty (60) calendar 
days from submission. 

 
2. Proposals shall provide information on the size of the firm, the size of the firm’s governmental 

audit staff, the location of the office from which the work on this engagement is to be 
performed and the number and nature of the professional staff to be employed in this 
engagement. 

 
3. Proposals shall provide a list of similar engagements with other governmental entities 

performed in the last five years, as well as any other related experience. These engagements 
should be ranked on the basis of total staff hours. Indicate the scope of work, date and 
engagement partners. 

 
4. Proposals shall provide a minimum of five references that may be contacted regarding the firm’s 

capabilities. References shall include the audited firm’s name, contact individual name, current 
telephone number, and type and dates of services rendered. 

 
5. Proposals shall identify the principal supervisory and management staff. Identification of staff 

capacity shall include the resumes of key personnel who will actually be assigned to the 
engagement. 

 
6. Proposals shall provide a copy of the firm’s most recent peer review or quality assurance review. 

 
7. Proposals shall provide information on the circumstances and status of any disciplinary action 

taken or pending against the firm during the past three (3) years with state regulatory bodies or 
professional organizations, as well as any settled litigation within the past three (3) years. 



8. Proposals shall include a specific timeframe to complete the various phases of the audit. 
 

9. Proposals shall include a listing of services, data, schedules, and information to be furnished by 
the District. 

 
10. Proposals include projected staff hours required to complete the audit, along with hourly 

billing rates of the various levels of staff who will be assigned to the audit. 
 

11. Proposals shall include a total all-inclusive maximum fee to be charged for audit services for 
each of the three (3) fiscal years requested. The maximum fee shall include all direct and 
indirect costs, including such items as travel and out-of-pocket expenses. Separately identify 
Annual Financial Report preparation costs and State Controller Reports. 

 
 

EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS 
Proposals submitted which conform to the requirements of this Request for Proposals will be evaluated 
based upon the following criteria: 

1. The firm’s past experience and performance on comparable government engagements. 30% 
2. The quality of the firm’s professional personnel to be assigned to the engagement. 30% 
3. Planning of the examination. 30% 
4. Fee for the engagement. 10% 

 
It is anticipated that a contract for service will be offered to the firm deemed most highly qualified by 
the District as a result of this process. 

The Board of Directors will make the final decision. Prior to Board consideration, the District’s Finance 
Committee will review the recommendation for the successful firm. Final selection will be based on the 
firm’s qualifications, experience, audit approach, and bid. Proposing firms should note that the lowest 
bid will not be the sole deciding factor in the final selection. 

 
SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 
A copy of the proposal must be submitted no later than the deadline of May 26, 2024. If mailed, the 
proposals shall be sealed and submitted as follows: 

 
Hesperia Recreation & Park District   
Attn: Moises Artola 
P.O. Box 401055 
Hesperia, CA 92345 

 
“Audit Bid Proposal” 

 
Proposals must be sealed and labeled on the outside of the package to clearly indicate that they are in 
response to the RFP. 



CONTRACTURAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PAYMENT 
 

A written agreement will be entered into by Hesperia Recreation & Park District with the selected audit 
firm to provide audit services. This can be done either by a contract or a letter of engagement. 

 
Payment for the audit services will be made on the basis of hours of work completed during the course 
of the engagement. Payment will be made to the audit firm within Net 30 days of each invoice and the 
final payment upon acceptance of the final report. 

 
OTHER INFORMATION 

 
If it should become necessary for the District to request the auditor to render additional services to 
either supplement the services requested in this Request for Proposal or to perform additional work as a 
result of the specific recommendations included in any report issued with this engagement, such 
additional work shall be performed only if set forth in an addendum to the contract between the District 
and firm. Any such additional work agreed to between the District and the firm shall be performed at 
the same rates set forth in the schedule of fees and expenses included in the bidding proposal. 

RIGHT TO REJECT 
 

This RFP does not commit the District to award an agreement or to contract for services. The District 
reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive minor irregularities in any proposal, to 
negotiate with qualified sources, or cancel this request in total or in part. The District shall not be 
responsible for any proposer’s costs incurred in preparation and submittal of their proposals nor in the 
selection process. 



















4/2/24, 1:40 PM Easter-themed events across the High Desert rescheduled due to storm

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/news/2024/04/02/easter-themed-events-across-the-high-desert-rescheduled-due-to-storm/73172707007/ 1/2

NEWS

Easter-themed events across the High
Desert rescheduled due to storm

Published 2:30 a.m. PT April 2, 2024 Updated 10:24 a.m. PT April 2, 2024

Organizations across the High Desert held modified Easter-themed events over the weekend,
while several were rescheduled due to the rainstorm. 

The storm moved into the area on Friday and Saturday, bringing heavy wind, rain and snow
to the higher elevations.

Because of the storm, city of Victorville officials moved its Spring Festival inside Hook Gym
on Saturday. At the same time, the Phelan Chamber of Commerce transitioned its outdoor
Easter egg hunt to an Easter Egg Drive-Thru event.

On Saturday, the town of Apple Valley officials moved its annual outdoor Easter Egg Hunt,
sponsored by the Optimist Club of Apple Valley, inside the James Woody Community Center
Park while rescheduling its Bunny Run 5K/10K.

Bunny Run 5K/10K

The Easter-themed Bunny Run 5K/10K is scheduled on Saturday, April 6, at Civic Center
Park, 14999 Dale Evans Parkway in Apple Valley. Check-in begins at 7 a.m., with race time an
hour later. 

Pre-registration and T-shirt sales have been extended until Wednesday, April 3, at 11:59 p.m.

For more information, call the Town of Apple Valley’s Parks and Recreation Department at
760-240-7880 or visit facebook.com/AVRecreation.

Rene Ray De La Cruz

Victorville Daily Press

https://www.vvdailypress.com/
http://facebook.com/AVRecreation
https://www.vvdailypress.com/staff/5500157002/rene-ray-de-la-cruz/


4/2/24, 1:40 PM Easter-themed events across the High Desert rescheduled due to storm

https://www.vvdailypress.com/story/news/2024/04/02/easter-themed-events-across-the-high-desert-rescheduled-due-to-storm/73172707007/ 2/2

Hesperia Easter Egg Hunt

The Hesperia Recreation and Park District rescheduled its Easter Egg Hunt to 10 a.m. on
Saturday, April 6, at Hesperia Community Park at 10200 Datura Rd.

The free event includes age-appropriate egg hunts, bounce houses, vendors, food, trucks, and
photos with the Easter Bunny. Each child should bring a basket. For more information, call
760-244-5488 or visit HesperiaParks.com.

Lone Wolf Colony

Saturday’s 4th annual Easter Celebration at Lone Wolf Colony in Apple Valley was canceled
due to the weather. The organization plans to reschedule a spring-themed event in the
coming weeks. For more information, search Lone Wolf Colony, Inc. on Facebook. 

Daily Press reporter Rene Ray De La Cruz may be reached at
RDeLaCruz@VVDailyPress.com. Follow him on Twitter @DP_ReneDeLaCruz.

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100028486707198


Correspondence - Reviews on Google Business Account: 

Most reviews received are a star rating with no comment. Here are a few park patrons who took the time to actually write an 
informative review.  

Hesperia Lake Park – March 3, 2024 

 

Lime Street Park – March 5, 2024 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 
DATE:    April 10, 2024        PHONE: 760-244-5488 
 
FROM: CALVIN LOUIE – ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
   Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District   
 
SUBJECT: ACTING GENERAL MANAGER ACTIVITIES REPORT 
 
Hours Worked 
03/21/24 – Thursday – 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM 
03/22/24 – Friday – 7;00 AM to 8:00 PM 
03/23/24 – Saturday – 3:00 PM to 10:00 PM 
03/24/24 – Sunday – 8:00 AM to 10:00 AM 
03/24/24 – Sunday – 9:30 PM to 12 Midnight 
03/25/24 – Monday – 7:00 AM to 12 Midnight 
03/26/24 – Tuesday – 8:00 AM to 6:30 PM 
03/27/24 - Wednesday – 7:00 AM to 11:30 PM 
03/28/24 – Thursday – 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM 
03/29/24 – Friday – 7:00 AM to 5:30 PM 
03/30/24 - Saturday – 5:00 AM to 7:00 AM 
03/30/24 - Saturday – 9:15 AM to 12 Noon 
03/30/24 - Saturday – 1:45 PM to 4:00 PM 
03/30/24 - Saturday – 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
03/30/24 - Saturday – 8:30 PM to 11:15 PM 
03/31/24 - Sunday – 5:00 AM to 8:00 AM 
03/21/24 - Sunday – 3:45 PM to 10:00 PM 
04/01/24 – Monday – 10:30 AM – 10:00 PM 
04/02/24 – Tuesday – 7:00 AM – 6:30 PM 
 
Issues and Tasks 

• SitelogIQ Novack Gym Painting 

• Liability and Workers Comp Insurance (Varner, Hague, Chavez, Hauser) 

• CA/FTB (Artola) 

• Grant updates – Prop 68 (Gibbs, Gonzalez, Varner) 

• Skate and Splash Pad follow-up (Varner) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Legal Review – Various issues (Hawkins) 

• Safety, Security & Maintenance Committee Mtg. - Percy Bakker Community 
Center  

• Recreation Committee Mtg. – Lime Street Park Community Center 

• Blank Facility Rental Form, Liquor sales & procedures, List duties for staff & 
housekeeping at Percy Bakker Community Center. (Hauser) 

• Update from on construction at GM’s office and later changed due to a walk 
through in the Mojave Room. (Varner) 

• Finalization with April Seliga and Ms. Hauser regarding PAVe (Parents 
Against Vaping & eCigarettes).  

• Meeting with Training Officer Richardson and City of Yorba Linda, 
Christopher Pena, Emergency Management Coordinator. 

• Met with Mr. Artola for AP review and approval. 

• Lunch meeting with Chief Chavez – Reviewed pending issues. 

• Conference calls with Senator Wilk, then Senator Padilla on CDS grants. 
(Varner & Gonzalez) 

• PAL (Police Athletic League) at Epicenter’s lease.  (Hauser & Varner) 

• Reviewed and approved timesheets. (Artola & Hague) 

• Luv n Paws lease renewal – Waiting for answer on management’s question 
regarding some unexpected added language. (Varner) 

• Hesperia Lake Park – Land Tenure Requirements in Grant Applications – 
Extended lease agreement for 20- 30 years to meet long-term tenure to qualify 
for grants. – Victor Knight, Economic Develop Manager, City of Hesperia. 
(Varner & Gibbs) 

• Being acquainted with recreation chain of command, each position’s job 
description, and procedures/criteria being assigned at certain HRPD 
facilities. (Hauser) 

• On Saturday – 03/30/24 – 2:46 PM till 6 PM – Coordinated response for an 
exposed potable water pipeline at Lime Street Park and flooding conditions at 
Hesperia Lake Park with attendees arriving for an event at Swisher. (Varner, 
Sanchez, Deal, Zepeda, Montes) 

• Caretaker matter, recruitment notice to management and legal to review 
agreement. (Hawkins, Varner, Hague, Hauser, Garcia) 

• Events Meeting – Lime Street Park Community Center 

• HARD Foundation Meeting – Lime Street Park Community Center 

• HR issues 

• Agenda preparation by staff members in drafting and assembling the meeting 
package for the Board of Directors. (Garcia and Schauwecker) 
 
/cl 



 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS 

Thursday, March 28, 2024 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Chair Member Blocker. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Committee:     Irish, Gonzalez 
Foundation:    Daugherty, Drylie, Blocker, Hill                                  
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Zepeda 
Other:            None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
Member Daugherty led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of February 28, 2024, Meeting Minutes 
1. Motion made by Member Hill to approve the February 28, 2024, minutes, seconded 

by Member Daugherty.  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 

AYES:      Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Daugherty 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gingerich 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

b. Rick Novack High School Scholarship Interview Date 
1. Motion made by Vice Chair Member Drylie to hold the Rick Novack High School 

Scholarship interviews on April 9, 2024, at 4:30 p.m., seconded by Member 
Daugherty.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES:      Blocker, Hill, Daugherty, Drylie 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Gingerich 



 

 2 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

c. HARD Foundation Logo 
1. The Board gave additional suggestions to the logo draft to be submitted to the 

designer for more adjustments.   
 

d. Event Ad Hoc Committee Update 
1. Chair Member Blocker reported on the following:  Easter Egg Hunt; Movies in the 

Park; Food Truck Night; Homebrew Festival; Hesperia Days and Rodeo pricing; and 
sponsorships.  

 
e. Preservation Committee Update 

1. Vice Chair Member Drylie reported on the following; Model school house, social 
media activity and posts; grants; Mojave Historical Society grant; book sales 
donations; and the presentation area. 
 

f. Recreation Committee Update 
1. Director Irish reported on the senior events at the Percy Bakker Community Center, 

television installation, Youth Basketball, Ms. Tammy’s Little Learners program, and 
the Rick Novack Community Center painting and floor installation.  

 
g. HARD Foundation By-Laws Discussion 

1. The HARD Foundation By-Laws are in review with legal counsel. 
2. Highlights of discussion included the separation of powers between the District 

Board and the HARD Foundation Board, previous changes to the by-laws, and the 
flow of revenue.  

 
DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   

a. District Board Report  
1. Director Gonzalez reported on the five-year revenue projection; cameras on the 

County ballot drop boxes; Hesperia Farmer’s Market agreement amendment, HUSD 
Nutrition Services Summer Meal Program; Parents Against Vaping eCigarettes 
event; Hiring of Acting General Manager; Time Management system; Security 
cameras at Epicentre; Datura house demolition; Rick Novack Community Center 
gym floor and painting; Percy Bakker Community Center renovation; Hesperia 
Days Rodeo pricing; and a District videographer.  

 
b. Comments 

1. Member Daugherty commented that she’s never seen runners to the ballot drop box, 
and inquired about a booth at the Hesperia Farmer’s Market. 

 
STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 
None 

 
 



 

 3 

b. Comments 
None 

 
FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 

1. Chair Member Blocker would like to look into the snack bar trailer at Hesperia Lake 
Park, a drone, and use of the new video screen for the VIP tent at the Hesperia Days 
Rodeo.  

 
FOUNDATION MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

1. Member Hill – no comment.  
2. Member Daugherty - no comment. 
3. Vice Chair Member Drylie – no comment. 

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 



 1 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 – 3:30 p.m. 

Percy Bakker Community Center 
9333 ‘E’ Ave., Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. by President Gregg.  

 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Gregg, Roberts 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Varner, Hauser, Zepeda 
Guests:  None 

 

Flag Salute  
Flag salute was led by President Gregg.  
 

Message to the Public/Public Comment 

• Larry Davis addressed the Committee on the implementation of cameras at the 
Percy Bakker Community Center. 

 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Park Ranger Report 
(addressed after Item C.) 

• Mr. Louie reported on calls for service.  

• Park Ranger Zepeda arrived at 3:56 p.m. 

• Park Ranger Zepeda reported on the following:  new shift reports, community 
contacts, and administrative citations. 
 

C. Maintenance Report 

• Mr. Varner reported on the following:  Television installation; Maple Park north 
lot; Lupton plaque repair; Maple Park trashcans; Hesperia Lake Park lot and 
road cleanup and repair; Power Play Center cleaned, repaired rood, updated 
party rooms, covered skylights, and installation of televisions; Cleanup for little 
league Opening Days; Disc Golf equipment; Scoreboards; SitelogIQ project; Rick 
Novack Community Center painting; Lime Street Park Community Center 
parking lot fencing; Pickleball flyers; and Roller-skating flyers.  

 
D. Review of Highlighted Items from the February 16, 2023, Safety, Security, and 

Maintenance Meeting 



 2 

• The Committee reviewed the highlights from the February 16, 2023, Safety, 
Security, and Maintenance meeting held at the Percy Bakker Community Center.  

 
E. Recap of February 15, 2024, Safety, Security, and Maintenance Committee 

Meeting 

• The Committee reviewed the highlights from the February 15, 2024, Safety, 
Security, and Maintenance meeting held at the Power Play Center including 
tractor rental; parking lot striper; damage and repairs to Hesperia Lake Park due 
to recent storms; security camera policy; Power Play Center skating rink signage, 
logo replacement, west lot, party room windows, splashpad equipment storage, 
party room ceiling, chairs not in use, rental deposit accountability, admission 
fees, and parking. 
 

F. Percy Bakker Community Center Walk-Through 

• The Committee reviewed the following:  funding; ceiling tiles; paint; general 
cleanup; bar rail; new tables; rental and equipment pricing; carpet cleaning; 
rental deposit accountability; renovation of the North Room; carts on dance floor; 
ceiling fans; floorboard stain; projector; facility user storage room; Pool Room 
light changes, paint, pool stick and rack replacement, clean, tables and chair 
storage, and pool table repair; open hole in ceiling; commercialize the kitchen, 
upgrade of kitchen equipment, North Room storage area, liquor storage, buggy 
storage, tree and shrub removal, paint stucco, ashtray, outdoor tile, east side 
electrical storage repair, outdoor lighting, and cameras.  

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EVENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, March 28, 2024 – 5:00 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Director Irish. 

 
A. Attendance 

Board Committee Members:  Irish, Gonzalez, Blocker 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Varner, Hauser, Zepeda 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was lead by Director Irish.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 
Discussion/Action Items 
B. Easter Egg Hunt 

• Ms. Hauser updated the Board on the Easter Egg Hunt planning and possibility of 
postponement or cancellation.  

 
C. Proposal – Food Truck Night at Lime Street Park Organized by The Farm Stand – 

Oak Hills, Inc. 

• Ms. Hauser presented to the Committee a proposed food truck night event, including 
the map and vendor pricing.  

 
D. Proposal – Homebrew Festival at Hesperia Lake Park Organized by the Homebrew 

Club 

• Ms. Hauser presented to the Committee a proposed Homebrew Festival including the 
fee structure.  

 
E. Hesperia Days/Rodeo 2024 

• Chair Member Blocker updated the Committee on the following:  sponsorships, 
vendors and pricing, parking, traffic control, and the dance. 

 
F. Consideration of Change of Vendor Pricing for Hesperia Dasy and Hesperia Days 

Rodeo 2024 

• This item was already addressed.  
 



 2 

G. Movies in the Park Survey Monkey Results 

• Ms. Hauser presented the 2024 Movies in the Park lineup.  
 

H. Co-Sponsored Events 

• Ms. Hauser suggested a generalized checklist so for the sake of time, the events could 
go directly to the Board. 

• Chair Member Blocker suggested using the events as fundraisers.  
 

I. Special Events Update 

• Ms. Hauser reported she is getting ready to pick the music for Bobcat’s Summer 
Concert Series and Hesperia Days.   

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. by Vice President Roberts. 

 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Roberts, Irish 
District Staff:  Louie, Garcia, Hauser, Zepeda 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was lead by Vice President Roberts.  
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None 
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Power Play Center Disco Lights 

• Ms. Hauser provided disco light options to the Committee.  
 

C. Additional Vending Machines at Power Play Center 

• Ms. Hauser recommended moving the machine to Epicentre and to do a full snack bar 
at Power Play Center.   

 
D. Update on Current Program Enrollment Numbers 

• Ms. Hauser reported on Summer Youth Basketball registration.   

• Vice President Roberts suggested crossmarketing the District’s basketball class with 
the youth basketball program, and to let the instructors know about this Committee.  

 
E. Update on Targeted Outreach Programs Activities and Numbers 

• Ms. Hauser reported on the seniors’ Intergeterational Dinner, paint class, tiny tots, 
and Spring Kids Kamp. 

 
F. Intergenerational Dinneer Participation and Update on Upcoming Dinners 

• Dates are set until September.  

• Director Irish suggested press releases be sent to the radeo stations for public service 
announcements.  

 
 



 2 

G. Update on Videographer Regarding Quotes 

• Rawfa Productions will be providing videography services for the Easter Egg Hunt.  
 
H. Lime Street Park Score Boards 

• There is an eight week turnaround to receive the ordered scoreboards, which the 
company will install.  

 
I.  Hesperia Lake Store Update 

• Ms. Hauser reported that January and February were slower, but she’s hoping it will 
pick back up.  

• Mr. Roberts suggested “play books” for every event and program.  
 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 6:31 p.m. 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
3/31 
 

Easter Sunday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
10:00 am 

Rescheduled  
Easter Egg Hunt 

Hesperia  
Community Park 

7 8 9 10 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

11 
 

5:00 pm 
Intergenerational  

Dinner 
Percy Bakker 

Community Center 

12 
 
 

13 
 

10:00 am 
Love on a Leash 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

14 
 

8:00 am 
AYSO Soccerfest 

Maple Park 

15 
 

6:00 pm 
ASBCSD 

East Valley Water 
District 

16 17 
 

3:30 pm 
Finance Committee 

Meeting  

18 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 
 

5:30 PM 
Recreation Meeting 

19 
 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

20 
 

10:00 am 
Wicked Kustomz 

Car Show 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

21 22 23 24 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

25 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
Meeting 

 

6:00 pm 
Foundation  

Meeting 

26 27 
8:00 am 

ROD 
Superhero 5K Run 

Hesperia Civic  
Plaza Park  

28 29 30     

April 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 
 

 

  1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

9 
 

10 
 

11 

12 13 
 

 

14 15 16 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 

5:30 PM 
Recreation Meeting 

17 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 
11:00 am 

3rd Annual HD 
Inter-Tribal Spring 

Celebration 
Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park  

19 20 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 
HRPD 

Percy Bakker  
Community Center  

21 22 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

23 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 
 

Memorial Day 
District Offices 

Closed 

28 29 30 31  

May 2024 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 
 

 

     1 

2 3 4 5 6 
 

7 
 

8 
 

10:00 am 
Wicked Kustomz 

Fathers Day Car Show 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

9 10 
 

11 12 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

13 14 
  

Flag Day 

15 

16  
        
          Father’s Day 

17 
6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 
Chino Valley Water 

Conservation  
District 

18 19 20 
3:30 pm 

Safety, Security & 
Maintenance  

Meeting 
 

5:30pm 
Recreation Meeting 

21 
3:30 pm 

Historical 
Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

22 

23 
 
 
____________________ 
30 

24 25 26 
 

6:00 pm 
District Board 

Meeting 

27 
5:00 pm 

Event Committee 
Meeting 

 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

28 29 

June 2024 



asbcsd.specialdistrict.org 

ASBCSD   11081 Muirfield Dr., Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730   562-433-9448
President - T. Milford Harrison, Vice-President – Rebecca Kujawa, Secretary/Treasurer – Randall J. Reed, 
Director – Ronald L. Coats, Director –Kelly J. Gregg, Director – Melody McDonald, Director - Kati Parker 

East Valley Water District 
will be hosting the April 15, 2024 Membership Meeting at: 

East Valley Water District’s Sterling Natural Resource Center 
25318 5th Street 

San Bernardino, CA 92410 

5:30p.m. – Registration & Social Hour 
6:30p.m. – Call to Order 

 For those who are interested, a tour of the SNRC will be available from 4:30-5:30pm 

Menu 
Entree: Meat Lasagna or Penne Creamy Pesto Sauce Italian Sausage and Peppers, 

Ceaser Salad, Vegetable Medley & Garlic breadsticks 
Dessert: Cheesecake with Fruit Topping 

Beverage Choice: Coffee, Water & Iced Tea 
Beer and wine offered, cash bar only 

(Vegetarian option available upon request) 

Cost: $45.00 per person 

Topic: 
From Groundbreaking to Ribbon Cutting: Unleashing Potential with 

 Progressive Design Build and SB 706 
Presented by Michael Moore, General Manager/CEO, East Valley Water District 

RSVP by April 5, 2024 to: Kara Garcia - kgarcia@hesperiaparks.com.

 District/Associate Attendee 

✓ Payment Due – April 30, 2024
✓ Make checks payable to: ASBCSD, mail checks to ASBCSD, Attention: Natalie Barnard, 11081 Muirfield

Drive, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
✓ Include the name(s) of your attendee(s) with your payment.
✓ Credit Card payment visit our website asbcsd.specialdistrict.org and click on the Purchase tab.
✓ You will be billed for the dinner if your cancellation is not received by the deadline.
✓ A $2.00 surcharge will be applied if payment is not received within 30 days of the meeting.

http://www.eastvalley.org/asbcsd

	Agenda
	Expanded Agenda
	Item A._Regular Meeting Minutes 3-27-24
	Item B._Time Clock Memo
	Item G._Resolution No. 24-04-01
	Item H._Resolution No. 24-04-02
	Item I.
	Item I.1._Resolution No. 24-04-03
	Item I.2. CARPD BOD 2024 Elections

	Item J.
	Item J.1._Resolution No. 24-04-04
	Item J.2._Staff Memo, Grant Funding for Maintenance Yard

	Item K._HPAL HRPD Lease Agrmt
	Item L._Power Play Center - Revenue
	Item N.
	Item N.1._Chamber Cost Breakdown
	Item N.2._Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce

	Item O._Amendment to the Farm Stand Agreement
	Item P._RFP, Professional Auditing Services
	Item Q.
	Item Q.1._Hesperia Wranglers 2024 Agreement
	Item Q.2._Hesperia Wranglers Water Use

	CORRESPONDENCE
	GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
	COMMITTEES
	HARD Foundation Minutes 3-28-24
	Safety, Security & Maintenance Minutes 3-24-24
	Event Minutes 3-28-24
	Recreation Minutes 3-21-24

	Board Calendar 4-24 - 6-24
	ASBCSD April Flyer



